


E/CONF.8/C.II/SR.17 Rev.l
pare 2

0.4 SIDSRATION OF DR.FT PROVISICHS Fuit IiSERTIC: I¥ .. CONVLNTION
G HO.D .ND »OTOR TR.NSPORT PR&P.IED BY THE ECOGNOIIC COMPISSION
FOR EUROPE (Item 4 of the Conference izenda) (Docuacnt &/COEF.3/3)
(Continued). ‘

annez 9 (Continued)

Mr, B.NG (Demmark), wcpporteur, invited representeativoes
to give their vicws on the question of the maximuwa permissible laden
weizht of wvehicles, which still rasalned to bo discussed, decisions
hoving already bean taken on the naximuwn perridssible weizht per most
heavily loaded axle and the maximua length. Ho necalled thet it had
been decided to take the Unitod Statos proposal (Document Z/COLF.8/26).
as the starting poiﬁt for the discussicn. .

Mr, N.P (Nethorlands) found the United Stetos proposal
idtorosting, but felt it was for too detediled for inclusion iu the
Draft Convention. He thereforc propesed that roguletions concerning
Mrioxcimum woeight of vehlcle should be inserted in a imore si;:xplif:‘icd
form. The figures he was about to propusc to the Courdittee were based
on the United States figures, ond on the decision dlready taken to
allow a maximum wolsht per nost heavily loeded axle of 8 tona. Ho
felt that there was little cdangor of 2-sxled vehicles being too haavily
locded, The rear axle, as had alroody been laid down, could corry a
maxinwa Joad of 8 tons. Tha fpank awls e g ot Lly cerry o adaon
of 6 tons, There was therefore no nesd to spooify & preeise fijure
for such vehicles, It might however be necessory to state that the
maximum load for wehicles of niorc than ono axlo,' wherce those axles werc
less thon 22m, apart, should be 15 tons, For vchicles with 3 oxles a
maximum of 21 tons could be adnittod: the totsl mexdmun weight of
«-2xled vehicles and crticuleted vehicles shiould be restricted to 22
tons, it being assumed that the meximua distance botween th. froat and
recr oxlos would be 8 m, - He was thus in favour of reducing by 4 tous
i United States proposcl for vehieles whose vnximum length woes 11 m,
He was prepered to admit e maxdmun weizht of 30 tona for cowbinations

of wchieles,

T o0 T

Mr, WILLEE (Purmmancnt International Bureczu of Hotor
Hanufccturers) asked what figure the United States representotive

proposed for 3-axled vehleles with 2 reor cxlese






E/CONF.8/C.IT/SK.1/ Rev.l
pese 4

Mr. D.UVGRGNE (Fronce) wes still uncsble to understand why o
vehicle of 10 tons with 2 single ox1e should crusc procter stress on
thoe road surfece than 2 vehicle of 14.5 tons with 2 sxles, the argumint
on which the United Stntes representativo hed based his rejection of
o higher figurc than 8 tons for the mudmua pormnissible load on the
most heavily loadoed oXle.

Mr. FiIRB.NK (United States of .meriea) roplied thet in the
damonstration given n few days 250 he had cttaupted to show that the
effect on the road surfoce was not apprecicbly altered by increasing
the area of contact between the tyres of the vehicles and the roed
surfeee, There was little point in using dwunl tyres, for exomple, since
they worc liable to produce 2 single arca of contnet., It was therclore
necessary to scparate the points of contnct by 2t losst 1 me in order

to avoid concentroticn of load.

Mr. VEZZANI (Itely) comsidered that it would be proferable
to follow the sugzestions made in the United Statos proposal, since
the list was an aihaustive one ond ggvered most types of vehicle,

-

particulerly from the point of vi$ 'ﬁf the distanco between the centres

iy

of the first and last cxlus. In view of the lorse nunbor of Jmericen
lorries and buses which wer:e at present being imported into Europe,

it would be desirable to hove 2 unifom system of stonderd loads,

- - S —

Me, WO, HINT (United Kindaa) asked the Italian

repredentotive how the weisht of vehiclss conld be checkad at fre ticrs.

Mr, VEZZANI (Itrly) roplicd that since lorrivs and buses in
internaticnal traffic were Lo he required to earry o registration
book, data on the maximum load per axle could be ziven in thet docwument,

and would thus be eésy to check,

Mr. CH.RLOTE..UX (Beleium) observed that it would be extramely
difficult to exercisc frontier contrel by measuring the distance between
the axles cf. a vehiclu. When the questien of o rogistration book had
baen discussed in the relevant ilborking Party of the Fcoonoudic Commission
for Europe, the Belgion roprescntaiive had stressed the ncceessity of
that dceument's containing cate on the ¢.sentirl charccteristics of the
vehicle. Thet condition was 2ll the aere csscrtial if the meximua welght

of vchiclea waos to be devormin:d in occordiuics with thelr length.



&/CONF .8/C.II/SR.27 Rev.l
page 5

Mr. NAP (Nethetlands) observed that the point raised by
the United Kingdom reprssentative concerning the diffi.ulties of
frontier control, confirmc? him in His conviction that the
Convention must be kept as simple as pessible, It should not be
turned into a manual of reipulutions with lengthy concomitant
explanations. He was unable to see how a tablc of maximum
permissible weights of vzhivles, such as that proposed by the United

States representative, could be embodiad in it.

Mr. DAUVIRGNE (France) stated thiat in spite of his
desire to reach agrsement, he was unable to accept the United States
figuras, which had clearly been calculated in accordance with the
baaring capacity of United States rcads, and bore little relation.
to conditions in Western Europe, for which they were far too low,
As he had already stated, he was unzble to unierstand why a maximum
load of 14.5 tons should be accepted for 2-axl: vehicles, when a
maximum load of 10 tons for the most heavily loaded axle had been
rojacted, The adoption of the United States figures would be, as
far as France was concarnaod, 2 ratrograde step. The problem had
baen studied by the Conseil :d:s Ponts et Chausfeg, a body ci international
standing, which had decided that when the distance between two axles

was 0.9 metres, the maximum load on the most heavily loaded axle
should bs 7.35 tons; and that when the distance hetween the two
axles was incrcased to 1.35 m,, the maximum permitted load could

be increased tollo.S tons. Those maximum figuras had bean in force
in his country for the last fifteen years and had created no
difficulties.

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, suggested that as there
seemed to ba little chance of resching ganeral agreément, the
Committee mizght defer further discussion on the question of maximum
laden weight of vehicles, and set up a small workingz group to
2laborats a compromise solution based on the Netherlands proposal,

taking into account ths views expressed in the forsgoing discussion.

The CHAIRMAN suggestad that the woriking group should
consist of reproscntativas of Belgium, Domnark, France, Netherlands
and the United Stat:s of America.

1t was so azroad.




£/CONF .8/C .II/SR.17Rev.1
page 6 '

Article 13

Mr., CHARLOTZAUX (Belgium), Rapporteur, drawing the
attention of the Committez to the revised draft of Article 13
(Docum:nt W/RT/24/49,, recallsd that Committee IIT had agraed on
a drart text for Paragraph 1. Subscquently, tha whole of Article 13,
had besn referred to Committee II by the Co~ordination Committee.

The amendmnents proposed by Committes IIT had been incorporated

in the. naw text.
Paragraph 1.

Mr, DAUVSRGNZ (France) drew attention to an ambiguity
in the third sub-baz-a'graph. It was not clear pracisely what was
mzant by "domestic lsglslation", Was that to be interpreted as the
legislation of the country of orlgin of the vahicla, or the

country in whiech it was circulating?

Mr. von HEMZRT (Nstherlands) was anxious that it should
bs made cl2ar that the regulations of the country of origin of
the vehicle wer: meant, so that vehicles could ciréulate in
international traffic with those lighting devices which were requirad
in thelr own countries, and not be obligad to comply with the
regulations of th2 country in whixh they were travelling., Such a

Fotho 19246 Mee--

provision would b untircly in seeordanms wiih OO RSN S e

Mr. GILLANPER (United £4niom) stated that it was
important to be perfectly clsar thut article 13 appliad to the
domsstic ragulations in 2ach country, and was not concerned with
regulations for international traffiec,, The inclusiocn of that
article was necessary, so that domestic rules of the road should
comply with international standards, and it was intended that the
regulations on lijghting embodied in the articls should be the
minimum requirescnts to be observed by all road users., In addition,
of coursz, motor vehicles and trail:rs circulating in international
traffic would have to coxnpiy with Annex €, and cyclss with Annex 14,
He was thwrefore of the opinion that Paragraph §, which would mean that

vehiclis not circululing in international traffic would have to






_ .8/C.II/5R.17 Re 1
page 8

replacad by the following text "the white light may be replaced by a
7eXlow light and the red rsar light by a reflector in cases coverad

by dim:stice legislation”,

Mr. CHARLOTEAUX (Belgium), Rapporteur, proposed that the
following sentence be substituted for the sdcond ssntence of the
third sub-paragraph: "The white light can be replaced by a yellow
light and the red light by a reflector in cases where this is

pemmitted by domestic legislation”.

Mr., FAIRBANK (United Statas of america) as«ed that
wherever domestic legislation was raferred to, the word "national"
should be used instead of ths word "domestic", singe that would
morz closely corrzspond with the situation in the United States
where, in flact, legislation concerning motor vehicles was the

responsibility of the State legislatures,

Mr. GILLENDZR (United Kingdem) pointad out that the words
"domastic lsgislation" were referrad to a number of times throughout
tHe draft convention. It was necessary to snsure that they were always
used in the same sense. That was a mdtter which might be referred

to the drafting committes,

Ehe amsndment proposed by the Rapporteur to the third sub-
aph was then accepted, by the Committes with the ressrvation

e TAL,
s fhait TA&LLANE Lo itEs wWoilld Do Peouastad t lacd ahta tinar

ke lzzislation" was a suitable term, If so0 it would be

r’l -
adipted throughout the Convention.

Paragraph 3

Mr. CHARLOTEAUX (Belgium), Rapporteur, proposed that the
words "This provision does not apply to a whitz or yellow reversing
light or to the lighting device of the registration numbsr® be
substituted for the words "except that a white or yellow reversing
light may be allowed and that this prohibition does not apply to the-

dighting davice of the registration number,"
/

Mr. W. G. HUNT (United Kingdom) stated that the law in

his country was somewhat ambiguous so far as reversing lights were








